



ÇAĞDAŞ KURULTAY KALKAN
 Sn. Software Developer

İstanbul/Turkey
 +905445651885
 cagdas@kurultaykalkan@gmail.com
 In: linkedin.com/in/c@kurultaykalkan/
 cagdas@kurultaykalkan.com

Skills

Frontend
 Gulp, Grunt, Webpack, Cross Device and Browser, Less, SASS, ES6, TypeScript, HTML5, React, AngularJS, Angular, Highcharts, chart.js

Backend
 Python, Node.js, Django, PHP, Phalcon

Mobile
 React Native, iOS and Android Native Module Integrations, 100k+ Users on live.

System
 Linux, Ubuntu, Distributed System Design, CD/CI, High traffic in real time analytics

Cloud
 AWS (EC2, Load Balancing, TargetGroup, ElasticLoadBalancing, S3, CloudFront, DocumentDB, MemoryDB, RDS, MediaLive, MediaStore, Route53)

Media & TV
 HBB Applications, HLS Technology with SSAL, FFmpeg, Video Player Development, Ad Tech Development

Interest

Big Data
 Apache Spark, Kafka

Devops
 Kubernetes

Languages and frameworks
 Go, Rust,

Misc

Your most impressive skills here
 Scrum (Agile/Kanban), Git, Jira, Trello, Mergin, Redis, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Passion and Love for Computers and Learning

Summary
 I am experienced in fullstack and frontend development, single page applications, loyalty systems, data driven marketing platforms, complex data visualization SPAs, semantic coding, TV applications, Node.js and Python web development with Django, adtech platforms, HBB apps, video player development, realtime analytics development, RPA bots for web, desktop or mobile.

Work Experience

- 2019 - 2022 **Founder**
 Codeck
 - Aketara (HBB Advertisement Platform, OTT SSAL Platform)
 - Handover Carboy Instant Delivery System for manufacturers, dealers and customers (Mobile App, Backend, Backoffice, WebApp, technical support and maintenance for 13 years)
 - RPA bots for authentication, scraping, downloading and scanning docs, preparing new reports, signing, scheduled jobs.
- 2017 - 2019 **Co-Founder, CTO**
 Orgino Medya
 - From 0 to the Top! Software Development Education for employees
 - Software Project Management
 - Backend, Frontend, System Engineering
 - 20+ Mobile app and Website released.
- 2016 - 2017 **Fullstack Developer**
 Freelancer
 Python, Django, React, React Native, AngularJS, EcmaScript 6
- 2014 - 2016 **Senior Frontend Developer**
 aMVG, GroupM, WPP
 Node.js, SaaS, Realtime data visualization, KendUI, Grunt, Gulp, Webpack, Customer Panels, Visitor Analysis Tools, Data Driven Marketing Platforms
- 2012 - 2014 **Co-Founder**
 Dominox Studio
 Wordpress, PHP, Phalcon, Opencart, Codeigniter, Corporate Websites
- 2011 - 2012 **Frontend Developer**
 Enderun Grup
 Corporate Websites, Realtime Insurance Offers
- 2010 - 2011 **IT Specialist**
 DNV, Mastic
 Technical Support and Development of Company Websites
- 2004 - 2010 **Junior Developer and Webmaster**
 Freelancer
 Paid Services with HTML, css, php, CMSs

Education

- 2011 - now **Naval Architecture and Marine Engineering**
 Yildiz Technical University
 Your most impressive academic achievements here.
- 2009 - 2010 **Naval Architecture and Marine Engineering**
 Turkish Naval Academy
 Your most impressive academic achievements here.
- 2004 - 2009 **Navy**
 Turkish Naval High School
 Your most impressive academic achievements here.

Core Complencies

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Python and Nodes, Linux, Ubuntu WebServers and Databases Android and iOS Applications Media Servers, Live Streaming HTML5, CSS3 Less, SASS, SCSS EcmaScript 6 TypeScript Gulp, Grunt Webpack, RequireJS Bootstrap Responsive, Adaptive Semantic Development, on page SEO JSON, XML, REST, SOAP 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> AngularJS Angular React React Native Jquery KendUI HighChart Django Express Phalcon Wordpress Opencart 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Photoshop Illustrator Sketch Zepplin Design with UI Elements MacOS, Windows, Ubuntu Languages English, Turkish
---	---	---

Awards

- 2017 - End date **Kristal Elma, Gümüş, Bronz**
 Renault and Dacia Personalized Outdoor Ads Via Plate Recognition
 For Details:
 Watch:
<https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:6322083864901107712>
- 2017 - End date **Rich Media Display (Gold), Mobile Rich Media Display (Bronze), Experimental and Innovative (Bronze)**
 Mixx
 The world's first banner for energy saving, which analyzes device of web and mobile visitors and change the whole website due to it to consume less energy.
- 2016 - End date **Best Social Responsibility Advertising**
 Á Awards
 Mindshare and Marac designed the "Esempatili" Social Media Campaign which is supported by Nestle Felix, for improving the awareness of street animals. I was responsible of all technical design for project.

Featured Custom Projects

- 2017 - End date **Zeyirburnu Belediyesi' Z Dergisi' Website And Mobile Android iOS Apps**
 Orgino Medya
 React Native Mobile App, Frontend Backend Development, Mobile Web Services
- 2017 - End date **Renault and Dacia Personalized Outdoor Ads Via Plate Recognition**
 The Atom Company
 Python and Nodes Software Development, MongoDB, OpenALPR, Software Implementation, Server and Camera Setup, Project Management
- 2014 - 2015 **Garanti Bankası - Individual Pension and Life Insurance Web Application**
 aMVG, GroupM
 Kendo UI, AngularJS, Bootstrap, RequireJS, Mobile Tests, Browser and Device Compatibility Tests, IE8+ Support, JS Debugging on Mobile Device with Custom JS Consoles and Weirre, Performance Tests
 Video:
<https://youtu.be/0PaJ0b4bZE>
- 2015 - 2016 **Venny - Data Driven Interactivity Platform Management Panels for System Administrators, Platform Users and Advertisers**
 aMVG, GroupM
 Frontend Development, AngularJS
- 2016 - End date **Bukombin**
 Freelance
 Nodejs, MySQL, MongoDB, Redis, Nginx, Distributed Servers Management and Setup.
- 2016 - End date **Vivident**
 aMVG, GroupM
 Frontend Backend Development, Nodejs and MongoDB Backend
- 2014 - End date **Istanbul Narkotik Sube Müdürlüğü - Preventing Illegal Drugs Campaign, TV Games in Truck**
 Orgino Medya
 HTML5 CSS3 Javascript Responsive TV Games
 About Project:
<http://www.tribar.com/haber/turkiye/narkotik-egitim-tih-hayat-kurtariyor-318088.html>
- 2016 - End date **Vodafone Cep Sağlık Web**
 aMVG, GroupM
 Frontend Development
- 2017 - End date **EnerjiSA - Enerjini Koru - Energy Saving**
 aMVG, GroupM
 Nodejs, MongoDB, Frontend Development, Media Implementations
 About Project:
<https://www.enerjisa.com.tr/en/about-enerjisa/media-center/press-releases/716>
- 2015 - End date **Funbox 4K Samsung Tizen TV and Roku Media Player TV Applications**
 aMVG, GroupM
 Frontend Development, Nodejs MongoDB CMS for User and Content Management, Roku BrightScript TV App, Tizen Web SDK
- 2016 - End date **Hyundai Second Hand Car Sale Platform**
 Great
 Frontend Development
- 2016 - End date **Vodafone Avantajlı Dükkan Website and Customer Panels**
 aMVG, GroupM
 Your most impressive achievements here.
- 2016 - End date **Goodyear ile Kazan!**
 Great
 Goodyear and Teb Loyalty Program

Courses

- 2017 - End date **Linux Essentials, LPIC 2 Course**
 LinuxAcademy.com
 Nodejs, MySQL, MongoDB, Redis, Distributed Servers, Nginx